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RFP 2021-10 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  

FOR  

CONTRACT NO. 2-FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS, 

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION 

AT THE 

MATERIALS RECOVERY FACILITY  

IN 

HILLBURN, NEW YORK 

 

DATED JULY 1, 2021 

 

 

TO:   RECIPIENTS OF THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

FROM:  ROCKLAND COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY d/b/a 

ROCKLAND GREEN 

DATE:  JULY 6, 2021 

SUBJECT:  ADDENDUM  NUMBER 1 

              

 

 

This Addendum Number 1 shall be part of the Request for Proposals No. 2021-10 for Contract 

No. 2-Facility Improvements, General Construction at the Materials Recovery Facility in Hillburn, 

New York issued by the Rockland County Solid Waste Management Authority d/b/a Rockland Green 

(hereinafter “Rockland Green”) on July 1, 2021 (the “RFP”).   

 

This Addendum Number 1 provides: 

 

(i) the Specifications comprising Appendix B of the RFP, which are set forth in 

Attachment 1 to this Addendum, and   

 

(ii) the Contract Drawings comprising Appendix C of the RFP, which are set forth in 

Attachment 2 to this Addendum.   


